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AK. (BEN) SHARMA, P .E. P.O. BOX 423219 KISSIMMEE, FLORIDA 347423219
DIRECTOR OF POWER SUPPLY (407) 933-7777 FAX: (407) 9470787

uTILITY
AUTHORY 7 2. 2 <—

August 22, 1996

Mr. Al Linero

Florida Dept. of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Kissimmee Utility Authority —-
Cane Island Facility
Permit Number: AC49-205703
Modification Request

Dear Mr. Linero:

The purpose of this letter is to request a modification to
permit AC49-205703 for our Cane Island Fac111ty This request is
to allow compllance with the nitrogen oxide emission limit to~be-&,~
determined using data from the continuous emissions monitor (éE }

instead of by annual compliance testing for nitrogen oxides. o _jj

Specifically, the following wording changes are suggested: =~ ﬁhg
. =

From: “...and annually thereafter, ?

To: “...and annually thereafter (except for NO,),..."

add: Annual compliance with the No, standard shall be

determined on a rolling 24-hour average using the data
recorded by the continuous emissions monitor.
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I have enclosed check number 84933 in the amount of $250 for
the modification fee. We will appreciate a favorable
consideration to this request.

Sincerely,

AKS—'{J\M

A.K. (ﬁén) Sharma, P.E.
Director of Power Supply

AKS/ne

cc: James C. Welsh
Jeff Ling
Jerome Guidry




